Inthikab Hashim

From: Port Passes <portpasses@adports.ae>
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 4:04 PM
To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: Abu Dhabi Ports Passes Mobile App

Dear Valued Customers,
Abu Dhabi Ports Mobile App for Online Port Pass is available on apple store and google play store.

You can download and use the same to apply for the Port Passes (Daily/ Visitor) online.

ABU DHAEI
PORTS

PASS

e Below are links for easy reference

http://itunes.apple.com/us/app/app/id895411488?mt=8&Is=1

https: lay.google.com /store/apps/details?id=com.ADPC.adpcportpass&hl=en

e PC/ Laptop users can visit below updated link to apply for Port Passes (Daily/Visitor/Short
Term/Annual).

https://eservices.adports.ae/epass/login.aspx

Regards,

Port pass office

DISCLAIMER: This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged,

confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the

intended recipient or the employee or agent

responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
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dissemination, distribution or copying of this

communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by reply or by telephone

(+971 (2) 695 2000) and immediately delete this message and all its attachments.

Furthermore, this message is for information only and is not,

and shall not be construed as a directed change, written notice or direction of any kind under the terms of any
contract.



